Uffington Parish Council Meeting Monday 10th September 2018 starting at 7.30 pm

MINUTES

- 1. Chairman's Welcome the Chairman welcomed all to the meeting.
- 2. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest; There were none at this point
- 3. Present: Councillor L Padmore-Chairman; Councillor P Daimond-Vice-Chairman; Councillor A Blake. Shropshire Councillor L Picton, L Pardoe clerk to the council, and two members of the public. Apologies were received from Jason Jordan from Sundorne Estates.
- 4. **Public Session:** Mrs Ashton reported that there had been a very successful Macmillan Coffee morning in the village raising between £400-£500. The Village Hall Committee will be holding a sit down Christmas meal on the last weekend of November.
- 5. Police Report: Please note these will now be done bi-monthly due to PC Walton's workload.
- Council to agree the minutes for the meeting held on July 9th 2018. It was agreed that
 these were a true and accurate record of the meeting; proposed by Councillor A Blake;
 seconded by Councillor P Daimond and agreed by all members present.
- 7. Clerk to report on matters from the minutes not covered elsewhere on the agenda.
- 8. To receive Reports from Shropshire Councillor L Picton: Councillor L Picton reported that the funding for the Community Enablement Team will cease at the end of next March. They are striving to find sufficient funds from other budgets to retain this team of people who are a vital link between the Parishes and Shropshire Council.
- 9. Council to consider staging training for local residents on CPR using the training materials supplied with the defibrillator. The Chairman had been in contact with a gentleman and it was hoped that he would show a few local people how to use the defibrillator in the very near future, and then perhaps at a later date it would be possible to train a larger group with the training aids held in the Village Hall.

10. To receive reports from

- Sundorne Roundabout update; Councillor Picton has reached a dead end. The Town Council do not want to do the work on this anymore due to the complex traffic regulations. There are people who are supposedly trying to get quotes from other sources but these are not forthcoming at the present time. Councillor Padmore suggested that the Parish Council and fellow sponsors for the tidying up of the roundabout would look into getting someone to do the job and pass this on to Shropshire Council.
 - It was agreed that the clerk would write to Steve Brown and suggest this course of action to him as Shropshire Council was not having any success getting quotes. Members of the Parish Council and the local Shropshire Councillor have been trying for 18 months to get this scruffy island tidied up to the standard of the other traffic islands around Shrewsbury. They are continually being approached by residents who are becoming frustrated at the lack of progress.
- LJC. There was a very good meeting at Westbury at the end of July on Future Fit.
 Those who attended felt that it was a very useful evening
- Neighbourhood watch; there was nothing new to report. The clerk continued to send e-mails to members and put relevant items on the website.
- Any other meetings attended by members; The clerk had attended a Parish & Town Council forum meeting where the EMG was discussed and the CIL and also

Uffington Parish Council Meeting
L Pardoe
Minutes September 2018
uffingtonpc@gmail.com

Signed		
--------	--	--

Community Led concerns were spoken about. It was proposed to change the distribution of the CIL monies in the future too allow vital infrastructure to be put in place.

11. Highway Matters

- Councillor L Picton noted that the damaged road signs had been repaired
- Councillor P Daimond reported that there were lots of potholes on the road in and out of the village.

12. Planning:

- i) Clerk to update previous applications.
- ii) Council to consider applications received after 21st August 2018 There were no applications to consider.

13. Finance

- i. Council to agree and pay accounts as presented by the clerk: to be circulated via e-mail to members; It was agreed to pay the accounts as presented by the clerk Proposed by Councillor A Blake; seconded by Councillor P Daimond and agreed by all members present.
- ii. Council to accept Bank Reconciliation as presented by the clerk; It was agreed to accept the Bank Reconciliation as presented by the clerk; proposed by Councillor P Daimond Seconded by Councillor L Padmore and agreed by all members present.
- iii. Council to agree bank mandate variations. These were agreed. To remove R Simmons from the mandate and add P Daimond and A Blake to mandate.
- **14. Correspondence:** This was noted.
- **15. Parish Matters:** Councillors to report any matters within the parish. There were no matters to report.
- 16. **Date and time of Next meeting** it was agreed that this would be held on Monday 8th October 2018 at 7.30pm at Uffington Village Hall.
- 17. The Chairman thanked all for attending and closed the meeting at 8.15pm
- **18.** The members of the Parish Council then adjourned to the Telephone Kiosk to place the Community Defibrillator in the cabinet installed there.